From: Karen Lukasik

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Date: Saturday, January 6, 2018 1:20:08 PM
Attachments: Foia Response Letter Allen 2.pdf

Your response is attached.

Thank you,
Karen Lukasik
Algonquin Township Clerk

From: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:18:34 PM
To: Karen Lukasik

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

From: Kirk Allen

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:39 AM
To: klukasik@algonquintownship.com
Subject: FOIA Request

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, | am requesting
the following public records.

NOTE that a FOIA request requires the requested records be retained and stops
any record destruction authorized prior to the FOIA. You can confirm with the
Local Records Commission on this information.

1. Arecord of who received the 3 phone gift cards purchased at Jewel/Osco
on 08/02/16 with a Platinum American Express card in the name of
Robert J Miller.

2. Arecord of who received the 2 phone gift cards purchased at Jewel/Osco
on 06/02/16 with a Platinum American Express card in the name of
Robert J Miller.

3. Arecord of who received the 5 gift cards of $250 each purchased
5/16/08 from Barn Nursery & Landscape Center — Purchased with a VISA
card account number 4246 3112 9554 8835

| qualify as both media and non-profit under the definitions in Section 2 (c-10)


mailto:klukasik@algonquintownship.com
mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com

Karen Lukasik, Clerk
3702 U.S. Highway 14  Crystal Lake, IL 60014
(847) 639-2700 Fax (847) 639-4529

VIA E-MAIL at kirk@illinoisleaks.com

Mr. Kirk Allen

PO Box 593

Kansas, IL 61933

Re: FOIA Request, Dated November 13, 2017

Dear Mr. Allen:

Thank you for writing to Algonquin Township with your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1, et seq. On November 13, 2017, you requested:

“1.  Arecord of who received the 3 phone gift cards purchased at Jewel/Osco on 08/02/16 with a Platinum American Express card in
the name of Robert J Miller.

2. Arecord of who received the 2 phone gift cards purchased at Jewel/Osco on 06/02/16 with a Platinum American Express card in
the name of Robert J Miller.

3. Arecord of who received the 5 gift cards of $250 each purchased 5/16/08 from Barn Nursery & Landscape Center — Purchased
with a VISA card account number 4246 3112 9554 8835”





Karen Lukasik, Clerk
3702 U.S. Highway 14  Crystal Lake, IL 60014
(847) 639-2700 Fax (847) 639-4529

This request was not received by the Township until January 3, 2018. Your request is responded to by Algonquin
Township Clerk, Karen Lukasik, as follows:

1. There are no documents responsive to this request.
2. There are no documents responsive to this request.
3. There are no documents responsive to this request.

You have a right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the office of the
Illinois Attorney General. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a). You may file your request for review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, IL 62706
Telephone: (217) 558-0486

You also have the right to seek judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the state circuit court. If you choose
to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial. 5 ILCS
140/9.5(a). Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a
request for review with the PAC.

Very truly,
Karen Lukasik
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("Commercial purpose"), Section 2 (f) ("News media"), Section 2 (g) ("Recurrent
requester"), and Section 2 (h) ("Voluminous request") of the Freedom of
Information Act, for the purposes of being exempt to the provisions of Section
3.1 (Requests for commercial purposes), Section 3.2 (Recurrent requesters),
Section 3.6 (Voluminous requests), and Section 6 (Authority to charge fees).

| request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens
and taxpayers of lllinois about their government’s activities. If any element of
this request is denied in whole or in part, | ask that you justify all withholdings
individually by reference to specific exemptions of the Act. Please provide all
responsive information to me electronically.

| request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes
records to my attention as soon as they are identified, preferably electronically,
but as needed then to my attention, at the below address. If you have any
questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Rolling production is not to be
perceived as an agreement to extend the time frame for compliance under
FOIA.

If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are
required by law to forward it to the appropriate FOIA officer.

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding
the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of
personal or commercial benefit.

As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a
reduced charge, as determined by the public body, if the person requesting the
documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates that a
waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of
the fee is in the public interest if the principal purpose of the request is to
access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and welfare or
the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of
personal or commercial benefit.

| am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the



method in which they are stored. If they are in paper form and the copier can
convert them to electronic format | would appreciate receiving them
electronically.

Thanks,

Kirk Allen

PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933





